

Chelsea Rose

Registered Nurse, BSN

Chicago, IL 60614

chelsearose54_ys4@indeedemail.com

+1 757 971 0867

12 years nursing experience with specialty focus in high-risk obstetrics and Women's health at various stages.

Energetic and motivational leader dedicated to top-quality patient care. Looking for a position in a top-notch company with a commitment to helping people get the best health care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Manager, RN

Advanced Fertility Center of Chicago - Chicago, IL

March 2020 to Present

Coordinate office staff and patient care throughout the day. Assist in the flow and management of the office.

Provide nursing care, draw labs and assist in care plans.

Flex Nurse

University of Illinois at Chicago - Chicago, IL

May 2019 to Present

Working as per diem nurse in the Labor and Delivery department, OB Triage and Antepartum units.

Nurse Associate

University of Chicago Medical Center - Chicago, IL

March 2019 to Present

- Working in a OBGYN clinic role assisting with doctors with patient's needs and requests.

IVF/REI Nurse Coordinator

University of Illinois at Chicago - Chicago, IL

March 2017 to March 2019

Lead coordinator of IVF cycles for all fertility patients.

Perform IUI procedures

Perform moderate sedation for IVF Oocyte Procedures

Order specialty medications for cycles

Prepare calendars for IVF cycles and do medication teachings with patients

Establish insurance coverage and do prior authorizations for IVF cycles.

Clinical Nurse Educator

Northwestern Memorial Hospital - Chicago, IL

August 2015 to June 2017

- Teach fundamentals of childbirth, newborn baby care, CPR and Breastfeeding.
- Assist in providing a more stable and clear understanding of childcare and the process of pregnancy.

Registered Nurse

University of Illinois Hospital - Chicago, IL
June 2015 to March 2017

Responsibilities

- Registered Nurse for Labor and Delivery, Triage, Antepartum and Postpartum.
- Provide patient care to women in labor at various gestational ages.
- Provide patient care for antepartum patients being monitored for complications.
- Develop patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and plans.
- Conduct assessments and perform interventions for triage patients.
- Make appropriate interventions by reading and interpreting fetal heart patterns.
- Circulate in OR for cesarean sections, tubal ligations, and other GYN surgeries.
- Document patient information obtained from interviews.
- Perform basic physical assessments on newborns.

Traveling Registered Nurse

KAISER PERMENANTE - Santa Clara, CA
August 2014 to February 2015

Worked as contracted RN on both LD and Post Partum floors
Provided patient care to women in labor at various gestational ages
Provided patient care for antepartum patients being monitored for complications
Develop patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and plans
Conduct assessments and perform interventions for triage patients
Make appropriate interventions by reading and interpreting fetal heart patterns
Circulate in OR for cesarean sections and tubal ligations
Document patient information obtained from interviews
Perform basic physical assessments on newborns

Traveling Registered Nurse

CALIFORNIA PACIFIC MEDICAL CENTER - San Francisco, CA
April 2014 to August 2014

Same duties as previous position

Traveling Registered Nurse

CASE WESTERN MEDICAL CENTER - Cleveland, OH
November 2013 to February 2014

Same duties as previous position

Traveling Registered Nurse

KAISER WESTSIDE MEDICAL CENTER - Hillsboro, OR
September 2013 to November 2013

Same duties as previous position

Traveling Registered Nurse

KAISER PERMENANTE - Santa Clara, CA
April 2013 to September 2013

Same duties as previous position

Traveling Registered Nurse

UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO MEDICAL CENTER - San Diego, CA
January 2013 to April 2013

Same duties as previous position

Staff Registered Nurse

MAGEE WOMENS HOSPITAL - Pittsburgh, PA
February 2011 to December 2012

Worked as staff RN on high risk Labor and Delivery unit
performed same duties as previous positions

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING in Nursing

Texas Christian University - Fort Worth, TX
2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2020

State: IL

RN

Expires: May 2023

State: IL

Skills

- High Risk Neonatal and Maternity specialist (8 years)
- OR circulating (8 years)
- High Risk Medication Administration (8 years)
- Advanced Fetal Monitoring and Interpretation (8 years)
- Epic (6 years)
- OBIX (6 years)
- Centricity (8 years)
- RN
- Infant Care
- Nursing
- Triage
- Critical Care Experience

- Nursing
- Cerner
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS

April 2019 to April 2021

BLS/CPR

January 2018 to January 2020

Advanced Fetal Monitoring Certified

February 2013 to Present

NRP

April 2017 to April 2019

AWHONN Member

2011 to 2020

LPN